

# Reader Aids

## Federal Register

Vol. 78, No. 111

Monday, June 10, 2013

### CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION

#### Federal Register/Code of Federal Regulations

General Information, indexes and other finding aids **202-741-6000****Laws** **741-6000**

#### Presidential Documents

Executive orders and proclamations **741-6000****The United States Government Manual** **741-6000**

#### Other Services

Electronic and on-line services (voice) **741-6020**Privacy Act Compilation **741-6064**Public Laws Update Service (numbers, dates, etc.) **741-6043**TTY for the deaf-and-hard-of-hearing **741-6086**

### ELECTRONIC RESEARCH

#### World Wide Web

Full text of the daily Federal Register, CFR and other publications is located at: [www.fdsys.gov](http://www.fdsys.gov).Federal Register information and research tools, including Public Inspection List, indexes, and links to GPO Access are located at: [www.ofr.gov](http://www.ofr.gov).

#### E-mail

**FEDREGTOC-L** (Federal Register Table of Contents LISTSERV) is an open e-mail service that provides subscribers with a digital form of the Federal Register Table of Contents. The digital form of the Federal Register Table of Contents includes HTML and PDF links to the full text of each document.To join or leave, go to <http://listserv.access.gpo.gov> and select *Online mailing list archives, FEDREGTOC-L, Join or leave the list (or change settings)*; then follow the instructions.**PENS** (Public Law Electronic Notification Service) is an e-mail service that notifies subscribers of recently enacted laws.To subscribe, go to <http://listserv.gsa.gov/archives/publaws-l.html> and select *Join or leave the list (or change settings)*; then follow the instructions.**FEDREGTOC-L** and **PENS** are mailing lists only. We cannot respond to specific inquiries.**Reference questions.** Send questions and comments about the Federal Register system to: [fedreg.info@nara.gov](mailto:fedreg.info@nara.gov)

The Federal Register staff cannot interpret specific documents or regulations.

**Reminders.** Effective January 1, 2009, the Reminders, including Rules Going Into Effect and Comments Due Next Week, no longer appear in the Reader Aids section of the Federal Register. This information can be found online at <http://www.regulations.gov>.**CFR Checklist.** Effective January 1, 2009, the CFR Checklist no longer appears in the Federal Register. This information can be found online at <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>.

### FEDERAL REGISTER PAGES AND DATE, JUNE

32979-33192.....	3
33193-33688.....	4
33689-33954.....	5
33955-34244.....	6
34245-34544.....	7
34545-34866.....	10

### CFR PARTS AFFECTED DURING JUNE

At the end of each month the Office of the Federal Register publishes separately a List of CFR Sections Affected (LSA), which lists parts and sections affected by documents published since the revision date of each title.

<b>3 CFR</b>	380.....	34712
	615.....	34550
<b>Proclamations:</b>	621.....	34550
8988.....	652.....	34550
8989.....		
8990.....		
8991.....		
8992.....		
<b>Executive Orders:</b>		
13622 (Amended by		
EO 13645).....		
13645.....		
<b>Administrative Orders:</b>		
Memorandums:		
Memorandum of May		
31, 2011.....		
<b>5 CFR</b>		
<b>Proposed Rules:</b>		
581.....		
582.....		
831.....		
838.....		
841.....		
842.....		
843.....		
848.....		
870.....		
890.....		
<b>6 CFR</b>		
1000.....		
<b>7 CFR</b>		
457.....		
<b>Proposed Rules:</b>		
1710.....		
<b>9 CFR</b>		
<b>Proposed Rules:</b>		
317.....		
<b>10 CFR</b>		
1.....		
2.....		
30.....		
40.....		
50.....		
51.....		
52.....		
70.....		
73.....		
100.....		
170.....		
171.....		
<b>Proposed Rules:</b>		
20.....		
50.....		
70.....		
431.....		
<b>12 CFR</b>		
237.....		
<b>14 CFR</b>		
39.....		
71.....		
95.....		
97.....		
<b>Proposed Rules:</b>		
39.....		
33766, 33768, 33770, 34279,		
34280, 34282, 34284, 24386,		
34288, 34290, 34605		
71.....		
33015, 33016, 33017,		
33019, 33263, 33265, 33772,		
34608, 34609		
<b>15 CFR</b>		
740.....		
742.....		
748.....		
774.....		
902.....		
<b>17 CFR</b>		
37.....		
38.....		
<b>21 CFR</b>		
522.....		
579.....		
<b>22 CFR</b>		
41.....		
42.....		
<b>26 CFR</b>		
54.....		
<b>27 CFR</b>		
4.....		
<b>29 CFR</b>		
2590.....		
<b>31 CFR</b>		
<b>Proposed Rules:</b>		
1010.....		
<b>32 CFR</b>		
65.....		
706.....		
2402.....		
<b>Proposed Rules:</b>		
199.....		
<b>33 CFR</b>		
100.....		

33221, 33700, 33969, 34568, 34570, 34573	271.....33986	147.....33158	209.....33994
117.....33223, 33971	<b>Proposed Rules:</b>	155.....33233	227.....33994
165.....32990, 33224, 33703, 33972, 33975, 34255, 34258, 34573, 34575, 34577, 34579, 34582	49.....33266	156.....33233	252.....33994
	50.....34178	160.....34264	1401.....34266
	51.....34178	164.....34264	1452.....34266
	52.....33784, 34013, 34303, 34306, 34738	<b>47 CFR</b>	1480.....34266
<b>Proposed Rules:</b>	70.....34178	1.....33634	<b>Proposed Rules:</b>
151.....33774	71.....34178	2.....33634	2.....34020
165.....34293, 34300	180.....33785	54.....32991	4.....34020
<b>34 CFR</b>	300.....33276	95.....33634	
Ch. III.....33228, 34261	423.....34432	<b>Proposed Rules:</b>	<b>49 CFR</b>
	770.....34796, 34820	1.....33654, 34015, 34612	214.....33754
<b>36 CFR</b>	<b>42 CFR</b>	2.....33654, 34015, 34309	
212.....33705	433.....32991	15.....33654	<b>50 CFR</b>
214.....33705	<b>43 CFR</b>	20.....34015	300.....33240, 33243
215.....33705	<b>Proposed Rules:</b>	22.....34015	622.....32995, 33255, 33259, 34586
222.....33705	3160.....34611	24.....33654, 34015	648.....34587
228.....33705	<b>44 CFR</b>	25.....33654, 34309	665.....32996
241.....33705	64.....33989	27.....33654, 34015	679.....33243
254.....33705	67.....33991	52.....34015	<b>Proposed Rules:</b>
292.....33705	<b>Proposed Rules:</b>	54.....34016	17.....33282, 33790
<b>40 CFR</b>	67.....34014	73.....33654	223.....34309
52.....33230, 33726, 33977, 34584	<b>45 CFR</b>	90.....33654, 34015	224.....33300, 34024, 34309
81.....33230	146.....33158	95.....33654, 34015	622.....34310
180.....33731, 33736, 33744, 33748		97.....33654	648.....33020
		101.....33654	679.....33040
		<b>48 CFR</b>	
		204.....33993	

---

---

**LIST OF PUBLIC LAWS**

---

**Note:** No public bills which have become law were received by the Office of the Federal Register for inclusion

in today's **List of Public Laws**.

Last List June 5, 2013

---

---

**Public Laws Update Service (PLUS)**

---

**PLUS** is a recorded announcement of newly enacted public laws.

**Note:** Effective July 1, 2013, the PLUS recording service will end.

Public Law information will continue to be available on **PENS** at <http://listserv.gsa.gov/archives/publaws-l.html> and the Federal Register Twitter feed at <http://twitter.com/fedregister>.